Information Item

Date: May 9, 2022

To: Mayor, Mayor Pro Tempore, and Members of the City Council
From: Patrice Toney, Assistant City Manager

Subject:

Update on Alternatives to Police Mental Health Response Model

Strategic Focus Area: Safe and Secure Community
Strategic Objective: Improve Public Safety Service Quality
Strategic Plan Action Item: No

Key Work Item: No

In the Fall of 2021, city staff began working with RTI to gather data that would assist with the
development of a pilot program for alternatives to police in mental health response to 911 calls.
Staff has created a presentation to provide an update on developing a pilot program.




